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September 18, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D.
President
FROM: Lei Wang, Ed.D.

Associate Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness

SUBJECT: Strategic Plan

Item Description
This item requests the Board clarify and approve the time period of the current strategic plan.

Overview and Background

The current strategic plan was approved by the Board March 11, 2019. It took effect
immediately with an end date of 2023. An interim review was conducted and reported on to
the Board in 2021. This action will allow the plan to span a full five years.

Funding/ Financial Implications
None.

Past Actions by the Board
The strategic plan was approved by the Board in 2019.

Recommended Action
Approve an extension to the strategic plan until December 2024.



